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Ruth Nettles O9oYab - 721__ ~ - . - I _ c -  . ~ - . ~  -~~ 
From: Charlotte Lacey [clacey@telecomcounsel.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 20091019133707365.pdf 

Monday, October 19,2009 1:34 PM 

Absolute Home Phones, Inc. - Docket No. 090426-TX 

Please see attached. 

.i 

Charlotte Lacey. Regulatory Specialist 
Lance J.M. Steinhart. P.C. 
1'720 Wxdward Concourse. Suite 115 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 
www.telecomcoumel.com 
(770) 232-9145 (Direct Dial) 
(770) 232-9208 (Office Fox) 
(676) 775-1195 (Direct Fox) 
e-mail: cloceyOtelecomcounseI.com 

This transmismn may be: (1) subject t o  the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) on Attorney Work Product, or  (3) strictly confidential. This email message is f o r  the Sale 
use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized P B Y ~ W ,  use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply emoil and destroy 011 copies of the oriqinal message. Thank you for  your cooperation. 

1 011 912009 



Also Admitted in New York 
and Maryland 

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attorney At Law 

1720 Windward Concourse 
Suite 115 

Alpharem, Georgia 30005 

Telephone: (770) 232-9200 
Facsimile: (770) 232-9208 

Email: lsteinhart@Btelecomcounsel.com 

October 19,2009 
VIA EFILING 

Bob Casey, Public Utility Supervisor 
Division of Competitive Markets 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Absolute Home Phones, Inc. Inc. 
Docket No. 090426-TX 

Dear Mr. Casey: 

At this time, I would like to request an extension of time to respond to the Commission 's 
data requests issued until November 2, 2009. 

If you have any questions or if I may provide you with any additional information, please 
do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you. 

Respectfully submitted, 
h A 

Y Charlohe Lacey 
Legal Assistant to Lance J.M. Steinhart 
Attorney for Everycall Communications, Inc 

Enclosures 


